

Brian Ceccarelli

From: Wendy Anderson <WAnderson@fbpe.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 7:22 AM
To: brian@ceccarelli-pe.com
Subject: RE: First Time American Traffic Solutions Acquired a Certificate of Authorization in Florida. When?

Good morning:

The Board's records reflect that Verra Mobility d/b/a American Traffic Solutions obtained its registration to offer engineering services in Florida on December 4, 2024. There are no records which indicate they had a Certificate of Authorization in January of 2012.

Wendy Anderson
Lead Investigator



Florida Board of Professional Engineers
2400 Mahan Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Phone: 850-521-0500 ext. 119

Email: wanderson@fbpe.org

Licensure questions? Search [our comprehensive website](#) for your answers: fbpe.org

Connect With Us: [Facebook](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Florida has a broad public records law. All written communications, including emails, to or from FBPE are public records subject to disclosure upon request.

From: Rebecca Valentine <RV Valentine@fbpe.org>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2026 12:33 PM
To: Wendy Anderson <WAnderson@fbpe.org>
Subject: FW: First Time American Traffic Solutions Acquired a Certificate of Authorization in Florida. When?

Rebecca Valentine
Paralegal
Probable Cause & Final Orders
Compliance Coordinator



Florida Board of Professional Engineers
2400 Mahan Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Phone: 850-521-0500 ext. 106

Email: rvalentine@fbpe.org

Licensure questions? Search [our comprehensive website](#) for your answers: fbpe.org

Connect With Us: [Facebook](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Florida has a broad public records law. All written communications, including emails, to or from FBPE are public records subject to disclosure upon request.

From: Brian Ceccarelli <brian@ceccarelli-pe.com>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2026 12:31 PM

To: Rebecca Valentine <RValentine@fbpe.org>

Cc: Nancy Wilkins <NWilkins@fbpe.org>

Subject: First Time American Traffic Solutions Acquired a Certificate of Authorization in Florida. When?

Dear Rebecca,

I am working on a personal injury case in Florida. I am a licensed PE in North Carolina.

American Traffic Solutions is a red-light camera company.

I am looking for the first time the firm "American Traffic Solutions" (ATS) got a certificate of authorization to practice engineering in Florida. Specifically, I want to know whether ATS could legally practice engineering in Florida in January 2012. That was 14 years ago. I hope your records go back that far. If you do not have such a record, then please send me an email stating ATS's lack of authorization. For example, "FBPE does not have a record of American Traffic Solutions possessing a certificate of authorization to practice engineering in Florida before *"date"*."

Do not expect to find a certificate of authorization. That would be par for the course for ATS. ATS is notorious in many States for practicing engineering without a license or certificate of authorization (e.g., North Carolina, New York, Louisiana). I want to know if the same lack of authorization happened in Florida.

Historical point: Sometime around 2017, American Traffic Solutions became Verra Mobility. Today, Verra Mobility is registered to practice engineering in Florida, and Verra Mobility dba American Traffic Solutions.

There is much more to the story than just lack of authorization. The engineering malpractice goes deep. Right now, I am just interested when ATS first acquired the legal status of practicing engineering in Florida.

BRIAN CECCARELLI, PE
4605 WOODMILL RUN; APEX NC 27539
T: (919) 815-0126 U:CECCARELLI-PE.COM brian@ceccarelli-pe.com